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PC Michael Sear  
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Your ref: 

 

01.01.2019 

 
 
 
Subject: Objection Notice to Personal Licence Application for Akim Rowe 
 
 
Dear Licensing Team,  
 
Please accept my objection notice to the Personal Licence application for Akim 
ROWE  
 
The objection notice is submitted under the licensing objective of prevention of crime.  
 
The reason for my objection notice is that Mr Rowe has been convicted of a relevant 
offence which is not considered spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders act 1974. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
PC Michael Sear 
East Area Licensing Team  
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